
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
445 TWELFTH STREET SW 
WASHINGTON DC  20554 

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: Dale Bickel 

AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE:  (202) 418-2706 

APPLICATION STATUS:  (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE:  (202) 418-1410 

WWW.FCC.GOV/media/radio/audio-division E-MAIL:  dale.bickel@fcc.gov 

 

June 7, 2016 

 

AMFM Broadcasting Licensees, Inc. 

2625 S. Memorial Drive, Suite A 

Tulsa, OK 74129   

 

 

     Re: KBIG-FM1 (FB), Santa Clarity, CA 

      AMFM Broadcasting Licensees, Inc. 

      Facility Identification Number:  198145 

      Special Temporary Authority 

      BSTA-20151002AAR 1 

Dear Licensee: 

 

This is in reference to the request filed October 2, 2015, on behalf of AMFM Broadcasting 

Licensees, Inc.  (“AMFM”).  AMFM requests special temporary authority (“STA”) for reduced 

power operation, or to cease booster operation, while it investigates issues with the booster 

operation.2 

 

The request for special temporary authority to operate as described IS GRANTED.  This 

authority expires December 4, 2016. 

 

 

       Sincerely, 

 

 

 

       Dale Bickel 

       Senior Engineer 

       Audio Division 

       Media Bureau 

cc: Troy Langham (via e-mail only) 

                                                 
1
 Application file number prefix has been corrected from BLSTA- to BSTA-. 

 
2 Because AMFM filed this facility request as a Legal STA request instead of an Engineering STA request, it was not 

recognized until now that this request actually involved engineering matters.  This has resulted in the delay in 

considering this request.  

 

 


